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Matilda Sanders 1/0097 - £i 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 9:54 AM 
To : ClK - Orders 1 Notices FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Caroline Klancke ~Admlniltnllive0 Prrties 0 ConsumerSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

DOCUMENT NO. OdYfG. -11 
Date and Time: 7/8/2011 9:53:00 AM iljiSTRl3tJ110N:Docket Number: 110097-EI -Filename 1 Path : 110097.CO.cmk.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET lIOO97 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commi ss ioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escamb ia.fl.us Ye s 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@sollthernco.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =770853) 


Attachments: 04683-11 .pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

7/8/2011 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****6113/2011 9:14 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders II tJo 'l7-et 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent; Monday, June 13, 2011 9:07 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/13/2011 9:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110097-EI 
Filename 1Path: 110097.order.052411.agenda.ky.doc 

ORDER APPROVING TARIFF REVISIONS 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission FAX~ ­ ,7 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 C. c..1t.~ (J11r( (.. tf'r'J
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 438399) 

Attachments: 04057-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6113/2011 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 717101) 

Attachments: 03360-11.pdf 

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

5/16/2011 
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State of Florida 

"u:hlir~erfxia Olnntnthurinu 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: 

.'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number Or document number. 

J hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 
JIubli.eoll.erfriu <tI_AY 12 AHII: 14 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEV~HHISS I ON 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: May 12,2011 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) & 

Division of Economic Regulation (Draper) _~~...~ .....~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Klancke ~~ 

Iti\) /' 

V" 

RE: Docket No. 11 0097-EI - Petition by Gulf Power Company to 
tariff sheet Nos. 6.75, 6.76, and 6.77, Rate Schedule RSVP 

approve revisions to 
- Residential Service 

Variable Pricing. 

AGENDA: OS/24/11 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 06/06/11 (60-Day Suspension Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\110097.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On April 7, 2011, Gulf Power Company (Gulf) filed a petition for approval of 
modifications to its Residential Service Variable Pricing Limited Availability Rate (RSVP). The 
RSVP rate is an optional rate that allows residential customers to respond to price signals. 

The Commission has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 366.05, Florida Statutes. 

r" .... t,-:­aoeut-',l" ~1 ,,;V·1t.:'f t\ -l, " . 

03305 M~~ \2 :: 

FPSC-C0!1t'~\'SS\GH C1.[I<1 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 070558) 


Attachments: Recommendation 03305-11. pdf 


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

5112/2011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARW E. BALBIS 
JULIE I .  BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

B 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

ANN COLE 

April 13,201 1 

Terry A. Davis, Assistant Secretary and 
Assistant Treasurer 

Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0786 

Re: Docket No. 110097-EG 

Dear Ms. Davis: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition by Gulf Power Company to approve 
revisions to tariff sheet Nos. 6.75, 6.76, and 6.77, Rate Schedule RSVP - Residential Service 
Variable Pricing, which was filed in this office on April 8, 201 1, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised 

If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 

413-71 80. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer u 

PSC Website: http:/hyww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle 

Docket No. 1l0097-EI Date Docketed: 04/08/2011 Title: 	 Petition by Gulf Power Company to approve reV1Sl0ns to tariff 
sheet Nos. 6.75, 6.76, and 6.77, Rate Schedule RSVP 
Residential Service Variable Pricing. 

Company: Gulf Power Company 
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A4(b) 

Staff Assignments 
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Current CASR revision leve7 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane7 Chairman: 

the identica7 panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
aSsigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 110097-E1 Date Docketed: 04/08/2011 Title: Petition by Gulf Power Company to approve revisions to tariff 
sheet Nos. 6.75, 6.76, and 6.77, Rate Schedule RSVP ­
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